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pal, Friends’ and Methodist churches, and; Stephenson Francis, builder,

public schools. Stages daily to Sydenham,
Napanee, Odessa, Kingston and Newburgh.
Population, 300. Telegraph, GNW, ail
daily. Joseph Northmore, postmaster,

Bigham John, physician,

Day Johnson, brickmaker and justice,
Dunlop Andrew, poultry.

Ely Samuel, tailor.

Harrigan John, blacksmith.

Haycock Joseph, auctioneer.
Hemstead Edward, physician,
Hennessey Mrs Catharine, hotel.
McMichael Osmond, brick mnfr,
Martin W D, pottery.

Nicol D, nurseryman.

Nicol Joseph, gardener.
Northmore Joseph, General Store.
Riley Alfred, blacksmith.

Riley Edward brick mnfr,

Riley Mrs, hotel.

Smith Mrs, general store.

Walker Charles, carriagemaker.

CATERHAM. A discontinued post
office in Cardiff township, Haliburton
County.

CATHCART. Also known as Syden-

ham, is a village in Burford township, Brant
County, 14 miles west of Brantford, the
eounty seat and nearest bank location, and
b west of Burford, onthe B & T line G W
div G T Ry, the neares' shipping point.
Settled in 1856. It contains Episcopal and
Methodist churches and public school, and
ghips lumber and produce. It is on the
stage route from Burford to Woodstock.
Population, 200. Mail daily.
Kennedy, postmaster.

Aams Rev A E (Episcopal).
Aulsebrooke George, carpenter,
Baldwin Lewis, Cheese Mnfr,
Bennet James, cheese mnfr,
Brown Cliarles, blacksmith.
Cossen Thomas, cheese mnfr,

Fox Robert, blacksmith.
Gammage Henry, cheese mnfr,
Howey Samuel C, carpenter.
Kelly Charles, waggonmaker.
Kennedy Alexander, General Store.
Kneale Edmond, shoemaker.
Lawrason M, cheese mnfr
Lawrence J B, civil engineer.
Lounsbury & Co, Saw Mill,
Marshall George, carpenter.

Oser George, cooper.
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sandstone and gypsum, 1
grain, produce and pl;
 Assessed value of real and
8140,200. Stages daily to
Fisherville, fare 2bc ; ar
h0c, and tri-weekly to
Population, 1050. Teleg
oress, American. Mail
ameron, postmaster,

|Taylor Henry, justice of peace,
‘Tigh Wm, general store.
’V:mder]ip Murs F, hotel,

CAVAN. Also known as Cavanyille N
village on a creek (which furnishes poye
and on the O div C P Ry, in Cavan town.
ship, Durham connty, 20 miles north-weg

of Cobourg, the county seat, and 4 nopt}, of

Millbrook, the nearest bank location, g Baird A\I(:x:mder, stoves a
tled in 1820. It contains woollen and f|, Barnes Wi A, barber.
b Bratt Daniel, livery.

mills, Episcopal and Methodist churche
and common schools, and ships live stog
grain, wool and produce. Itis on the g
route from Millbrook to Mount Pleasant
Population, 260. Express, Dominion, Mai
daily, Mrs Martha Walker, postmastep,

Allan Rev — (Episcopal).

British Empire Mutual Life
surance Co, J J McGill, Agt,

Bullen Henry, harnessmaker.

Bullen Richard, shoemaker.

Canadian Pacific Railway,

Douglas Robert, woollen mill,

Fletcher George, carriagemaker.

Grahame Thomas, live stock.

Hewton John R, tailor.

|Hutchinson Robert, hotel.

|Jeffery S, brick mnfr,

Livy H, grain.

McGillJ J, General Store.

‘Maczunvs Rev A (Methodist).

[Martin R, flour and saw mill,

| Newton James, merchant tailor,

Tinney James, carriagemaker,

(Tinney Wm, blacksmith and turner,

|

| Walker David, insurance agt.

CAVANVILLE. A station on thed
|{& A sec O div C P Ry, 73 miles fron To!
(ronto, in Durham County, Post offy
name Cavan, which see for Directory,

aledonian Insuranc
burgh, C C Gibson, A,
ameron Kenneth H L, pl
ampbell Edward C, prop
vocate.

ampbell House, J A
ampbell John, shoemaker
anada Life Assurai
Old jr, Agt.

lter & Goodman (Chg
Ambrose K Goodman), b
urt House Hotel, Joshua
itth Wm H, general stor
nglass Robert, blacksmit
vans J & Son (John and R«
founders and machinists,

As

D. Jd.

CAYUGA. An incorporated village M
{miles from Toronto, on the Grand river, il
]Hu- head of navigation, and on the LJ;
{G WdivG T Ry, in North Cayuga to
{ship, Haldimand County, of which it is §
[county seat, and 16 north-west of Dunnyl
{the nearest banking point. It was ing
|porated in 1859, has flour and saw mi
|{foundry, and other industries; contuy
| Presbyterian, Methodist, Catholic and ]
|copal churches, a high and public sl
with 270 pupils, a town hall seating
and a weekly newspaper, the Haldi
Advocate. There are quarries of limest
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